Date: 16 November 2017
Our ref: 230153
Your ref: WSCC/040/17/BA

West Sussex County Council

County Hall
Chichester Hornbeam House
Crewe Business Park
West Sussex Electra Way
PO19 1RH crowe
Cheshire
BY EMAIL ONLY CW1 6GJ
T 0300 060 3900

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning consultation: Temporary permission for exploration and appraisal comprising the flow
testing and monitoring of the existing hydrocarbon lateral borehole along with site security fencing,
the provision of an enclosed testing flare and site restoration

Location: Lower Stumble Hydrocarbon Exploration Site, London Road, Balcombe, Haywards
Heath, West Sussex, RH17 6JH

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated and received by Natural England on 27 October
2017.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)
The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 (as amended)
The National Park and Access to the Countryside Act 1949

Natural England’s comments in relation to this application are provided in the following sections.

Statutory nature conservation sites — no objection
Based upon the information provided, Natural England advises the Council that the proposal is
unlikely to affect any statutorily protected sites.

Protected landscapes

The proposed development is for a site within or close to a nationally designated landscape namely
High Weald AONB. Natural England advises that the planning authority uses national and local
policies, together with local landscape expertise and information to determine the proposal. The
policy and statutory framework to guide your decision and the role of local advice are explained
below.

Your decision should be guided by paragraph 115 of the National Planning Policy Framework which
gives the highest status of protection for the ‘landscape and scenic beauty’ of AONBs and National
Parks. For major development proposals paragraph 116 sets out criteria to determine whether the
development should exceptionally be permitted within the designated landscape.
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Alongside national policy you should also apply landscape policies set out in your development
plan, or appropriate saved policies.

We also advise that you consult the relevant AONB Partnership or Conservation Board. Their
knowledge of the site and its wider landscape setting, together with the aims and objectives of the
AONB'’s statutory management plan, will be a valuable contribution to the planning decision. Where
available, a local Landscape Character Assessment can also be a helpful guide to the landscape’s
sensitivity to this type of development and its capacity to accommodate the proposed development.

The statutory purpose of the AONB is to conserve and enhance the area’s natural beauty. You
should assess the application carefully as to whether the proposed development would have a
significant impact on or harm that statutory purpose. Relevant to this is the duty on public bodies to
‘have regard’ for that statutory purpose in carrying out their functions (S85 of the Countryside and
Rights of Way Act, 2000). The Planning Practice Guidance confirms that this duty also applies to
proposals-outside the designated area but impacting on its natural beauty.

Protected species
We have not assessed this application and associated documents for impacts on protected species.

Natural England has published Standing Advice on protected species.

You should apply our Standing Advice to this application as it is a material consideration in the
determination of applications in the same way as any individual response received from Natural
England following consultation.

The Standing Advice should not be treated as giving any indication or providing any assurance in
respect of European Protected Species (EPS) that the proposed development is unlikely to affect
the EPS present on the site; nor should it be interpreted as meaning that Natural England has
reached any views as to whether a licence is needed (which is the developer’s responsibility) or
may be granted.

If you have any specific questions on aspects that are not covered by our Standing Advice for
European Protected Species or have difficulty in applying it to this application please contact us with
details at consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

Local sites

If the proposal site is on or adjacent to a local site, e.g. Local Wildlife Site, Regionally Important
Geological/Geomorphological Site (RIGS) or Local Nature Reserve (LNR) the authority should
ensure it has sufficient information to fully understand the impact of the proposal on the local site
before it determines the application.

Sites of Special Scientific Interest Impact Risk Zones

The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
requires local planning authorities to consult Natural England on “Development in or likely to affect a
Site of Special Scientific Interest” (Schedule 4, w). Our SSSI Impact Risk Zones are a GIS dataset
designed to be used during the planning application validation process to help local planning
authorities decide when to consult Natural England on developments likely to affect a SSSI. The
dataset and user guidance can be accessed from the data.gov.uk website

We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any
gueries please do not hesitate to contact us.

For any queries regarding this letter, for new consultations, or to provide further information on this
consultation please send your correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.
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https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-and-sites-how-to-review-planning-proposals
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
https://data.gov.uk/dataset/sssi-impact-risk-zones

We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a
feedback form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.

Yours faithfully

Dawn Kinrade
Consultations Team
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